
.*..e 1 CLK Officlal Flllng****4/22/2008 11:09 AM 

Matilda Sanders -j25c-o.a-oaya-c0- -p- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, April 22,2008 1058 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070603-TL 
Filename / Path: 070603.CO.ajt.doc 

4/22/2008 1O:W.OO AM 
1 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
‘Iz(I Adminiv&&ea Partias 0 Caasmner 
i !X)CUVE” NO.&$713 -07 

i DISTRIBUTION: 
Consummating Order 



, .  FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE hlAR'AGEhlENT SYSTEhl 

PARTICIPATING E M , ~ I I ,  ADDRESSES VOR DOCKET 070603 

1 I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

I I 
'airPoint Communications TL719 I Iwood@fairpoint.com 

Printed on 4/22/2008 81 12:40:19 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 



Tuesday, Apr 22,2008 12:40 PM 
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Matllda Sandera 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, March 24,2008 12:43 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070603 
Filename I Path: 070603.OR.030408.ajt.doc 

3/24/2008 12:40:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070603-TL today. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN A" COLE 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

September 24,2007 

Kenneth A. Hofhan, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hofhan, P.A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Re: Docket No. 070603-TL 

Dear Mi-. Hofhan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of realignment of Port St. Joe and 
Beaches Exchange boundaries, by GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications, which was filed in this 
office on September 18, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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